N —

——  AAR

;lohn Stevens ——————————

From: Arts Project Australia <news@artsproject.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2016 1:25 PM

To: John Stevens

Subject: Join us for the opening of i heart rock (rock is the total work of art)

If you are having problems viewing this email, view the online version.

ARTS
PROJECT
AUSTRALIA

Arts Project Australia
is pleased to invite you to the opening of

| heart rock
(rock is the total work of art)



Featuring a selection of artists from the Arts Project Australia studio alongside other
contemporary artists, i heart rock (rock is the total work of art} is a playful exploration of
fandom, nostalgia and homage through art devoted to and about rock music. Curated
by Emma Busowsky Cox. Supported by the Limb Family Foundation.

ARTISTS

Colleen Ahern, Peter Ben, Jon Campbell, Dionne Canzano, Boris Cipuseyv, Alan
Constable, Steve Cox, Patrick Francis, Minna Gilligan, Bronwyn Hack, Julian Martin,
Nell, Cam Noble, Jodie Noble, Polixeni Papapetrou, Anthony Romagnano, Kim
Salmon, Cathy Staughton, The Kingpins, The Sisters Haves (with Dionne Canzano),

Amani Tia and Jenny Watson.

Exhibition to be opened by F-mma Busowsky Cox, Curator, Castlemaine Art Museum

OPENING EXHIBITION DATES
Sat 22 Oct 2016 from 3-5pm 22 Oct — 26 Nov 2016



image: Dionne Canzano Not titled 2013 acrylic on paper 28 x 39 cm
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SUPPORT US

We are a non-profit organisation. Your donations
assist us in continuing our work and making a
difference. We need your support.

€ waKe A DONATION

24 High St Northcote T +61 3 9482 4484
VIC 3070 Australia F +61 3 9482 1852

GALLERY HOURS
Mon to Fri 9am-5pm
Sat 10am-5pm

Closed Public Holidays
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